

Marcos Martinez

East Chicago, IN 46312

mmartinez9945@yahoo.com

+1 219 276 4841

Dependable hard working Employee with 5 years of experience in commercial projects. Highly knowledgeable in diverse species, climate limitations, growth patterns and care requirements. Strong endurance and consistent completion of work on time due to peak physical condition.

Bringing hardworking nature, clean driving record and solid work history in transportation positions. Proficient in operating Work trucks and open; open trailers, as well as loading, securing and unloading machines & products with maximum efficiency. Well-organized and knowledgeable in meeting customer needs, coordinating paperwork and meeting company objectives.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Steel Worker

Atkore - Harvey, IL

January 2021 to Present

Driver

Redbud Landscape Services - Cedar Lake, IN

July 2017 to December 2021

- Loaded truck and properly secured items to prevent damage for deliveries.
- Inspected truck equipment and supplies and reported problems and safety hazards to supervisors following each shift.
- Followed all company policies and procedures during shift.
- Load & Unload heavy machinery to both open & closed style trailers.
- Drove company truck for local and intra-state pick-ups and deliveries.
- Haul ASV skid steer's and other machinery to job sites.
- Operated vehicle safely in highly congested areas with no traffic violations.

Groundsman

Priced rite tree service - Hebron, IN

December 2020 to April 2021

Education

High school diploma

East Chicago Central High School - East Chicago, IN

June 2017

Skills

- Driving
- Load & Unload
- Landscape Maintenance
- Spanish
- Box Truck
- Heavy Haul
- Packaging (1 year)
- Flatbed
- Delivery Driver Experience
- Warehouse Experience
- Route Driving
- Handyman
- English
- Warehouse Management

Additional Information

SKILLS

- Trimming skills
- Grounds maintenance
- Landscape equipment operation
- Planting experience
- Trimming and weeding
- Debris removal
- Planting flowers and bushes
- Order Picking and Processing
- Heavy hauling

- Equipment operation
- Clean MVR
- Double-trailer driving experience
- Advanced planning
- Brush clearing
- Project organization
- Order picking and processing
- Lift up to 50 pounds
- Safety and compliance